
CITY CLERK'S OffICE 
;A9 e JI\ dC\ DA"fE' 11Mr, ...!-:-:.~t--:-

SERVllJ dY <....2~~~~~~~ 

REeElVED BlP"l!'l!l 

PUBLIC WORKS/CIP & LAND USE COMMITTEE
 
MEETING
 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
 
MONDAY, JULY 6,2009
 

5:15 P.M. 

1.	 CALL TO ORDER 

2.	 ROLLCALL 

3.	 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.	 APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

5.	 APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM JUNE 22,2009 PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
 
MEETINGS
 

INFORMATIONAL AGENDA 
6.	 UPDATE ON THE DWI FORFEITURE LOT (pOLICE CHIEF WHEELER) 

CONSENT AGENDA 
7.	 CIP PROJECT #328 - FIRE STATION #3 

•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF STATE PRICE AGREEMENT (#GS-28F-0016N) WITH
 
CREATNE INTERIORS TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL FURNITURE IN THE AMOUNT
 
OF $55,010.49 (CIDP LILIENTHAL)
 

8.	 CIP PROJECT #479A - RFP #09/251P - DESIGN SERVICES, PARK RENOVATIONS AND
 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR SANTA FE RIVER PARKWAY, SAINT FRANCIS DRIVE TO
 
PATRICK SMITH PARK
 
•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO AWARD A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
 

TO SURROUNDINGS STUDIO LLC IN THE AMOUNT OF $123,747 PLUS APPLICABLE
 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX (BRIAN DRYPOLCHER)
 

9.	 STREETS REHABllJTATION PROGRAM 
•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST IN THE
 

AMOUNT OF $87,772.30 FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL VEHICLE
 
LOOP DETECTORS AND OTHER SIGNAL EQUIPMENT
 

•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST IN THE
 
AMOUNT OF $175,544.59 FOR THE INSTALLATION OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND
 
SIGNING (RICK DEVINE)
 

10. CIP PROJECT #534A - RUBGY FIELDS PHASE 2 - CONCESSIONIRESTROOM BUILDING 
• REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PROCUREMENT UNDER STATE PRICE AGREEMENT
 

(#70-000-00-04031) WITH ROMTEC IN THE AMOUNT OF $461,534.06 (MARY
 
MACDONALD)
 

SSOO2.PM5 • 11/95 



PUBLIC WORKS/CIP AND LAND USE 
COMMITTEE MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 6, 2009 

PAGE 2 

11. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT ENCUMBERING 40 SQUARE FEET 
+/- OF REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION 
OF RODEO ROAD AND RICHARDS AVE. BY SANTA FE COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
(EDWARD VIGIL) 

12. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION URGING THE NEW MEXICO PUBLIC 
REGULATION COMMISSION TO FIND THAT THIRD PARTY DEVELOPERS UTILIZING 
SOLAR POWER SERVICE AGREEMENTS ARE NOT PUBLIC UTILITIES AND NOT 
SUBJECT TO REGULATION BY THE PRC THEREBY ELIMINATING MARKET 
UNCERTAINTY FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY (COUNCILOR CALVERT, MAYOR COSS, 
COUNCILORS ORTIZ, ROMERO AND BUSHEE) (NICK SCmAVO) 

13. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION DIRECTING STAFF TO PREPARE 
UPDATED LANDSCAPING STANDARDS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WEED 
BARRIERS, PLANT MATERIALS, AND SCREENING WALL STANDARDS FOR NEW 
ROADWAY MEDIANS AND PLANTING STRIPS (COUNCILOR DOMINGUEZ) (WENDY 
BLACKWELL) 

DISCUSSION 
14. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND FUNDING
 

ALLOCATIONS AND CONTRACT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009:
 
•	 SANTA FE COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST - DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE 

$125,000 
•	 SANTA FE COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST - THE VILLAGE SAGE (CIP) - $161,035 
•	 HOMEWISE - DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE - $125,000 
•	 HOMEWISE - ENERGY CONSERVATION LOANS - $100,000 
•	 HOMEWISE - OLD LAS VEGAS HIGHWAY (CIP) - $419,140 
•	 ST. ELIZABETH SHELTER - RENTAL HOUSING UPGRADES - $50,000 
•	 COALITION TO END HOMELESSNESSNOUTH SHELTERS - RENTAL HOUSING 

$100,000 
•	 BRANCH DESIGNIEZMO LLC - CIELO AZUL (CIP) - $124,696 (MELISA DAILEY) 

15.	 SHORT TERM RENTAL 18 MONTH REPORT 
•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 14-14

6.2(A)(6) SFCC 1987 REGARDING SHORT TERM RENTAL UNITS (COUNCILORS 
WURZBURGER AND ROMERO) (JEANNE PRICE) 

16. COLLEGE OF SANTA FE BOND PROVISIONS 
•	 BILL NO. 2009-35: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE 

OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO COLLEGE OF SANTA FE 
LEASE/SUBORDINATE LIEN GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 
2009 IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $30,000,000 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAYING THE COST OF ACQUIRJNG LAND, 
BUILDINGS AND OTHER PROPERTY FROM THE COLLEGE OF SANTA FE; 
PROVIDING THAT THE BONDS WILL BE PAYABLE AND COLLECTffiLE FROM 
LEASE AND INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS FROM THE LESSEEIPURCHASER OF 
THE PROJECT AND CERTAIN GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES DISTRIBUTED 
TO THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF THE RECEIPTS DERIVED 
FROM LEASE AND INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS FROM THE LESSEEIPURCHASER 
AND THE GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES; ESTABLISHING THE FORM, 
MANNER OF EXECUTION AND OTHER DETAILS OF THE BONDS; 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELNERY OF A BOND PURCHASE 



PUBLIC WORKS/CIP AND LAND USE 
COMMITTEE MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 6, 2009 

PAGE 3 

AGREEMENT, AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND A CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
UNDERTAKING IN CONNECTION WITH THE BONDS; PROVIDING THAT 
CERTAIN TERMS AND DETAILS OF THE BONDS WILL BE PROVIDED IN A 
SUBSEQUENT RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL; RATIFYING ACTION 
PREVIOUSLY TAKEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE BONDS; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

•	 BILL NO. 2009-36: AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN 
AGREEMENT BY AND AMONG THE CITY OF SANTA FE AND THE NEW 
MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY, EVIDENCING A SPECIAL, LIMITED 
OBLIGATION OF THE CITY TO PAY A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$30,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAYING THE COST OF ACQUIRING 
LAND, BUILDINGS AND OTHER PROPERTY FROM THE COLLEGE OF SANTA 
FE; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT FROM LEASE 
AND INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS MADE BY THE LESSEE/PURCHASER OF THE 
PROJECT AND CERTAIN GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES DISTRIBUTED TO 
THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR THE DISTRIBUTIONS OF GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
REVENUES FROM THE TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT TO BE 
REDIRECTED TO THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY OR ITS ASSIGNS 
PURSUANT TO AN INTERCEPT AGREEMENT FOR THE PAYMENT OF 
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE ON THE LOAN AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR 
THE FUNDING OF LOAN AGREEMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT; PROVIDING FOR 
MAXIMUM NET EFFECTIVE INTEREST RATE; PROVIDING FOR A 
SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION TO BE SUBSEQUENTLY ADOPTED SPECIFYING 
DETAlLS OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT, INCLUDING THE NET EFFECTIVE 
INTEREST RATE; RATIFYING ACTIONS HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING ALL 
ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; AUTHORIZING THE TAKING 
OF OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTioN WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT; AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY (DAVID MILLICAN) 

17.	 MATTERS FROM STAFF 

18.	 MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE 

19.	 NEXT MEETING: JULY 27, 2009 

20. ADJOURN 

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk's office at 955-6520, 
five (5) working days prior to meeting date 



SUMMARY INDEX
 

PUBLIC WORK, CIP &LAND USE COMMITTEE
 

July 6, 2009 

ITEM 
2. ROLLCALL 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - June 22,2009 

INFORMATIONAL AGENDA 
6. DWI FORFEITURE LOT 

CONSENT AGENDA LISTING 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 
8. Santa Fe River Parkway Improvements 
12. Third Party Solar Power 
14. Affordable Housing Trust Funding 
15. Short Term Rental 18 Month Report 
16. College of Santa Fe Bond Provisions 

17. Matters from Staff 
18. Matters from the Committee 
19. Next Meeting 
20 Adjournment 

ACTION TAKEN PAGE(~) 

Quorum Present 1
 
Approved as published 1
 
Approved as amended 2
 
Approved as presented 2
 

Public Discussion 2-4
 

Listed 4-5
 

Approved 5-6
 
Approved 6
 
Approved 6-8
 
Approved as amended 8-9
 
Discussion 9-12
 

None 12
 
Discussion 12-13
 
Set for July 27 2009 13
 
Adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 13
 



MINUTES OF THE
 

CITY OF SANTA FE
 

PUBLIC WORKs/CIP & LAND USE COMMITTEE
 

MONDAY, JULY 6,2009
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A regular meeting of the Public WorksiCIP &Land Use Committee was called to order on the above 
dale by Chair Patti Bushee at approximately 5:15 p.m. in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 200 Lincoln, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

2. ROLLCALL 

Roll Call indicated the presence of aquorum as follows: 

MEMBER PRESENT: 
Councilor Patti Bushee, Chair 
Councilor Christopher Calvert 
Councilor Ronald S. Trujillo 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Councilor Miguel Chavez 
Councilor Rosemary Romero [excused] 

OTHER COUNCILORS PRESENT: 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Mr. Robert Romero, Public Works Director 
Ms. Bobbi Mossman, Public Works Staff 

NOTE:	 All items in the Committee packet for all agenda items are incorporated herewith by 
reference. The original Committee packet is on file In the Public Works Department. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Councilor Calvert moved to approve the agenda as published. Councilor Trujillo seconded the 
motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Public WorkstCIP & Land Use Committee July 6, 2009	 Page 1 



4.	 APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Councilor Calvert requested that items 8 and 12 be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion. 

Councilor Calvert moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Councilor Trujillo 
seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote. 

5.	 APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM JUNE 22, 2009, PUBIJC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

Councilor Calvert moved to approve the minutes of June 22, 2009 as submitted. Councilor 
Trujillo seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote. 

INFORMATIONAL AGENDA 

6.	 UPDATE ON THE OWl FORFEITURE LOT (poLICE CHIEF WHEELER) 

Captain Robbin presented the update. He said they obtained the two acres they previously spoke 
about for the impound lot. Per the ordinance it had to be approved as meeting certain security issues 
including a ten foot chain link fence, motion sensors, video surveillance and a structure for storage of 
equipment. The surface would be paved with asphalt and that funding was provided from other sources so 
it would not cost the City anything. 

Chair Bushee said there was nothing in the packet. 

Captain Robbin shared one copy of a report with her. 

Chair Bushee said they needed to have a specific time line, the goals and objectives of the project and 
abudget for it. 

Captain Robbin said he did not have that but could get the time line to them by tomorrow. He 
explained that his report was an update on where they had been and where they needed to go. 

Chair Bushee asked when this ordinance was adopted. 

Captain Robbin said it was adopted in 2007. 

Chair Bushee said they did not get achance to make this ajoint project with the City and it took awhile 
to get the land. She asked what the hold up items was at this juncture. 

Captain Robbin said they did get the land and had title to it. The next thing was the cost of the 

Public WorkstelP & Land Use Committee July 6, 2009	 Page 2 



improvements they were required to make to it. It would cost about $120,000 for those improvements. 

Chair Bushee asked if it was in someone's budget. 

Captain Robbin said Mr. Lilienthal was going to get the architecture for it and then in two weeks to a 
month they would ask for the $120,000 for the improvements. 

Chair Bushee asked Mr. Buller about this. She noted that they had not enforced an ordinance that was 
at least two years old. They were to have gotten a lot at that time. She asked how close they were to get a 
completed lot. 

Mr. Buller said the ordinance needed to be amended. There were two things slowing them down. One 
was to find a suitable location and that was now done. The other was that the ordinance had to be 
amended in order for this to take place. 

Chair Bushee asked if Mr. Katz was present. 

Mr. Buller said he was on vacation at present. Simultaneously they were going forward with design 
work. The design work would be fairty inexpensive and should be done in three months when they would 
be ready for the contract for construction. He predicted it would cost about $125,000 and he had talked 
with Mr. Romero about a funding source. 

Mr. Romero said the way Albuquerque managed their lot, it made money. If approved, aCIP loan 
could be done and would be paid back when it started generating revenue. 

Mr. Buller said construction could be done this fall. It needed a fence. It was not paved but needed a 
better floor for storage and environmental considerations (oil and anti-freeze). 

Captain Robbin said 80 vehicles could be stored there. They had about 40 OWl's per month and might 
use about 40-60 spaces long term. 

Chair Bushee asked about the ordinance amendment. 

Captain Robbin said Frank Katz did have different feelings about the ordinance. In it. it allowed them to 
establish fees. There were no fees yet. They were talking about towing fees, storage fees and booting 
fees. Without fees, aH the money from their budget would be spent and they wouldn't get any back. 
Albuquerque has proven that fees were a viable way to run it. They had a direct forfeiture for third time 
DWI. 

He estimated they could generate $10,000 per month. And could pay off the loan in a year to 18 
months and then hire a person for managing and provide an education program funded out of it. 

Chair Bushee asked if they could wait until the ordinance got passed. Mr. Katz wrote the ordinance 

Public WorksiCIP &Land Use Committee July 6, 2009 Page 3 



and was not present and she wasn't sure why fees were not included in it. 
Councilor Calvert asked if they couldn't do it as an administrative procedure. 

Chair Bushee didn't know. She said they should tell Mr. Katz to do the amendment as soon as 
possible. She would like something written by the legal department to introduce by Wednesday. She 
thanked them for their work. 

Councilor Trujillo asked Captain Robbin who would pay the fee if they were not convicted. 

Captain Robbin clarified that if the vehicle went to the impound lot and the owner wanted to get the 
vehicle out right away, they would pay a fee. If they left it until the court hearing then there would be an 
impound storage fee. But if the person was not convicted, there would be no fee. 

Councilor Trujillo said they had to pay for the inter10ck device. 

Captain Robbin agreed but said if found not guilty there would be no inter10ck and the company would 
take it off without charge. If they left their vehicle until court and not convicted. there would be no interlock 
atal!. 

Dr. Richard Roth explained that acoording to the law, anyone who was convicted for DWI had to have 
aminimum of six months of interlock. That was the only way they could drive their vehicle. 

Chair Bushee said this was informational so no action was needed. 

CONSENT AGENDA LISTING 

7.	 CIP PROJECT #328 - FIRE STATION #3 
•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF STATE PRICE AGREEMENT (tG5-28F-G016N) WITH 

CREATIVE INTERIORS TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL FURNITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$55,010.49 (CHIP LILIENTHAL) 

9.	 STREETS REHABILITATION PROGRAM 
•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$87,m30 FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL VEHICLE LOOP DE"rECTORS 
AND OTHER SIGNAL EQUIPMENT 

•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST IN THE AMOUUNT OF 
$175,544.59 FOR THE INSTALLATION OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNING (RICK 
DEVINE) 

10. CIP PROJECT #534A - RUGBY AELDS PHASE 2- CONCESSIONIRESTROOM BUILDING 
• REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PROCUREMENT UNDER STATE PRICE AGREEMENT 

Public WoOOilCIP & Land Use Committee July 6. 2009	 Page 4 



(#1~310 WITH ROMTEC IN THE AMOUNT OF $461,534.06 (MARY MACDONALD) 

11. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT ENCUMBERING 40 SQUARE FEET± OF 
REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF RODEO 
ROAD AND RICHARDS AVE. BY SANTA FE COMMUNITY COLLEGE (EDWARD VIGIL) 

13. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION DIRECTING STAFF TO PREPARE UPDATED 
LANDSCAPING STANDARDS INCLUDING BUT NOT UMITED TO WEED BARRIERS, PLANT 
MATERIALS AND SCREENING WALL STANDARDS FOR NEW ROADWAY MEDIANS AND 
PLANTING STRIPS (COUNCILOR DOMINGUEZ) (WENDY BLACKWELL) 

DISCUSSION 

8.	 CIP PROJECT t419A - RFP #I09I5IP - DESIGN SERVICES, PARK RENOVATIONS AND 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR SANTA FE RIVER PARKWAY, SAINT FRANCIS DRIVE TO PATRICK 
SMITH PARK 
•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO AWARD A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO 

SURROUNDINGS STUDIO LLC IN THE AMOUNT OF $123,141 PLUS APPLICABlE GROSS 
RECEIPTS TAX (BRIAN DRYPOLCHER) 

Mr. Drypolcher presented this request and provided a lillie history on it. 

Mr. Romero said they took the improvement to the H Board. Part of this area was in the Historic District 
and part was outside. 

Mr. Drypolcher said he was not sure of the extent of the part in the Historic District. He mentioned 
stone work that had been done by the CCC. He thought it was appropriate for it all to go to the HDRB. 

Mr. Romero agreed they would have to see the designs and they didn't have the designs yet. 

Mr. Drypolcher said David Rasch and he walked it all and he was one of the evaluators in the RFP 
process. 

Councilor Calvert said his question was, since they were not the low bidder, how did they get awarded 
the contract. There might be asheet 10 explain that. 

Mr. Drypolcher handed out asummary on the scores and explained that it was a two step process. 
The second phase involved interviews with the bidders. 

Mr. Romero darified that on awards for professional services, there were factors ather than price to be 
considered. 

Public WorksiCIP &Land Use Committee July 6, 2009	 Page 5 



Councilor Calvert said he understood that and asked if they picked those three based on their written 
scores and then had interviews and this one came out ahead because of that. Mr. Drypolcher agreed. 

Mr. Drypolcher explained that the two rounds were entirely separate. It was aclean slate going into the 
second phase. 

Councilor Calvert moved for approval of the request. Councilor Trujillo seconded the motion. 

Chair Bushee asked aquestion about choice of evaluators. 

Mr. Drypolcher said the staff were chosen for their involvement in this matter and the River 
Commission nominated two citizens at large to sit on it. 

The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

12. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION URGING THE NEW MEXICO PUBLIC 
REGULATION COMMISSION TO FIND THAT THIRD PARTY DEVELOPERS UTILIZING SOLAR 
POWER SERVICE AGREEMENTS were NOT PUBLIC UTILITIES AND NOT SUBJECT TO 
REGULATION BY THE PRC THEREBY ELIMINATING MARKET UNCERTAINTY FOR 
RENEWABLE ENERGY (COUNCILOR CALVERT, MAYOR COSS, COUNCILORS ORTiz, ROMERO 
AND BUSHEE) (NICK SCHIAVO) 

Councilor Calvert said he wanted to make sure the resolution before them included the amendment 
and that Councilor Wurzburger be included as aco-sponsor as wen. He read the amendment that was 
submitted by the PUC. He looked for Santa Fe County to weigh in as well. He was in contact with them. 

Mr. Schiavo explained that the PRC opened the docket on June 16 and it woukI close on July 16. If the 
City wanted to intervene it needed to be done quickly. He said he would be at the meeting on July 8th. 

Councilor Calvert moved to approve Ihe resolution as amended. Councilor Trujillo seconded 
the motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote. 

14. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND FUNDING 
ALLOCATIONS AND CONTRACT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009: 
o SANTA FE COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST - DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE· $125,000 
o SANTA FE COMMUNITY HOUSING TRUST - THE VILLAGE SAGE (CIP) - $161,035 
o HOMEWISE - DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE - $125,000 
o HOMEWISE - ENERGY CONSERVATION LOANS - $100,000 
o HOMEWISE - OLD LAS VEGAS HIGHWAY (C1P)- $419,140 
o ST. ELIZABETH SHELTER - RENTAL HOUSING UPGRADES - $50,000 
o COALITION TO END HOMELESSNESSfYOUTH SHELTERS - RENTAL HOUSING - $100,000 
o BRANCH DESIGNIEZMO LLC - CIELO AZUL (CIP_- $124,606 (MEUSA DAILEY) 

Public WorkslCIP &land Use Committee July 6, 2009 Page 6 



Ms. Dailey presented the request. She said they had their first round of funding and were 
recommending these projects. The energy rehabilitation program. Youth Shelters funding was for their 
facility for homeless youth out on Agua Fria and had raised acouple of million. They were asking for just 
$100,000 to complete the funding. This money was not for program operations. 

Ms. McCormick explained that they provided care during the day for pregnant teens but this was a 
transitional program for homeless youth giving them aplace to stay while looking for ajob and case 
management. It was just a drop in center now. 

Chair Bushee understood they were short on operating funds. 

Ms. McCormick said this was not for the emergency shelter. That part of their funding was done 
through Community Services. 

Chair Bushee asked about the CIP portion. 

Ms. Dailey referred to page 3 in the packet that showed the breakdown. CIP was approximately 
$704,000. Those were Qualified through the Trust Fund. About $1.2 million was allocated. The Trust Fund 
came from four different sources. 

Ms. McCormick explained that the trust fund included an accumulation of CIP funds from back to 2006 
for Affordable Housing. They were using them for AH improvements. The other funds came from Tierra 
Contenta land repayments, about a half million. They were going back and verifying it because of the 
different sources. They had enough money to cover this and had some funds left over. 

Ms. Dailey said they would do one more allocation of funding and at that point replenishment would be 
much less. 

Chair Bushee asked how much was the energy fund. 

Ms. Dailey said it was one loan for $100,000. 

Chair Bushee asked about the infrastructure. 

Ms. Dailey said it would include street lights, sidewalks, tum lanes, and utilities up to the property line. 

Mr. Romero said the impact fees were for specific projects eligible that were approved by Council. For 
roads it had to be for capacity enhancements. Outside improvement could be eligible but had to be part of 
the approved list. It was done by resolution. 

Chair Bushee said she wanted to see if there might be impact fees for some of this for infrastructure 
improvements. 

Public WorksiCIP & Land Use Committee JulyS, 2009 Page 7 



Mr. Romero said he would speak with Mr. Liming aboul it lomorrow. 
Ms. McCormick said in all of her time at the City the impact fees were never identified as a funding 

source for affordable housing. Those were for broad community benefit rather than project specific 
benefits. She didn't believe a project could specifically receive impact fee monies. 

Chair Bushee thought they had made an exception but might be wrong about it. 

Councilor Trujillo asked if the $125,000 was only for first time home buyers. Several people in the 
audience nodded their heads. 

Councilor Calvert moved to approve the request Councilor Trujillo seconded the motion. 

Chair Bushee asked that in the future staff present a six month update to see what other projects were 
outthere. 

Ms. Dailey agreed. They would combine this with COBG projects and it would be a bit more organized. 

Chair Bushee thought they should continue to pursue using the impact fees for this. She commented 
that they needed to keep abreast of the changes in the direction of federal assistance. 

The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

15.	 SHORT TERM RENTAL 18 MONTH REPORT 
•	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1....14-6.2(AK6) SFCC 

1987 REGARDING SHORT TERM RENTAL UNITS (COUNCILORS WURZBURGER AND 
ROMERO)~EANNE~~ 

Ms. Melissa Byers reported on this and said she had helped Ms. Price with the writing of this 
amendment. 

Chair Bushee said it did not appear that any of the issues with condominium associations were 
addressed in this amendment. 

Councilor Calvert said it was. 

Ms. Byers reviewed it briefly. noting the five types of short term rentals. She mentioned the parking 
issue. Attached were reports from fire marshal and city attorney. It included provisions for staff reports back 
to the Governing Body and a report on enforcement from the subcommittee who recommended an 18 
month report. Pages 3-4 were the amendments to the bill before the Committee. 

Chair Bushee said that it was still up to have the affidavit that short term rentals were compliant with 
the covenants. It was a privacy issue and a noise issue and the affidavit would show they were allowed. 

Public Wor1a;/CIP & Land Use Committee July 6, 2009	 Page 8 



Mr. Hiatt said they considered the affidavit provision at the Land Use Subcommittee. The 
subcommittee recommendation was to make that a requirement before the permit was issued. The 
affidavit would say the owners understood the covenants and would follow the covenants. But notifying 
nearby homeowners in advance was not part of the recommendation. 

Chair Bushee asked what the recommendation was on the thousand dollar fee. 

Ms. Byers said the fees were being changed. The initial fee was higher and renewals were lowered. 
She referred them to page 8 of the new bill.She read the fee list and briefly explained the terms used. 

Mr. Hiatt said he did not believe the affidavit meant the city was enforcing the covenants. 

Chair Bushee asked what the owner got for the fee. 

Mr. Hiatt listed all the things that had to take place in it. They went through admin process and reviews 
that all zoning was met, on-site inspections for water, fire, smoke detectors, etc. The fees covered two FTE 
staff to make sure those things happened. 

Chair Bushee asked if there was someone out there enforcing when there were complaints. She didn't 
see enforcement in the amendment. 

Mr. Hiatt said there was enforcement action. They investigated everything that came in as well as 
proactive work. They also went through the internet to discover what STRs were out there. There were 
very few violations going on. 

Councilor Calvert noted there were 110 inquiries received according to the report. 

Tomas said when they did get complaints they went out and found the owner; checked out the 
property to see if they were renting it out. They went on the internet to find any that had no permit. There 
were very few complaints about noise or trash. 

Mr. Hiatt said the fire marshal did the fire inspection annually. Land Use knew what the operational 
expenses were and the cost for the two FTEs. That calculation was used to determine the annual fee that 
was needed. 

Councilor Calvert asked why they would not anticipate a decrease of fire inspections. 

Mr. Hiatt explained that he thought they just mean no decrease in annual inspections. He agreed to 
contact the fire chief to clarify that. 

Councilor Calvert moved for approval with the amendments indicated. Councilor Trujillo 
seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Public WorkS/CIP &Land Use Committee July 6, 2009 Page 9 



16. COLLEGE OF SANTA FE BOND PROVISIONS 
•	 BILL NO. 2009-35: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE CITY 

OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO COLLEGE OF SANTA FE LEASE/SUBORDINATE LIEN GROSS 
RECEIPTS TAX REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2009 IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 
NOT TO EXCEED $30,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAYING THE COST OF 
ACQUIRING LAND, BUILDINGS AND OTHER PROPERTY FROM THE COLLEGE OF SANTA 
FE; PROVIDING THAT THE BONDS would BE PAYABLE AND COlLECTIBLE FROM LEASE 
AND INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS FROM THE LESSEEJPURCHASER OF THE PROJECT AND 
CERTAIN GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES DISTRIBUTED TO THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR 
THE DISPOSITION OF THE RECEIPTS DERIVED FROM LEASE AND INSTALLMENT 
PAYMENTS FROM THE LESSEEIPURCHASER AND THE GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
REVENUES; ESTABLISHING THE FORM, MANNER OF EXECUTION AND OTHER DETAILS 
OF THE BONDS; AUTHORITZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A BOND PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT, AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND A CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
UNDERTAKING IN CONNECTION WITH THE BONDS; PROVIDING THAT CERTAIN TERMS 
AND DETAILS OF THE BONDS would BE PROVIDED IN A SUBSEQUENT RESOLUTION OF 
THE COUNCIL; RATIFYING ACTION PREVIOUSLY TAKEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
BONDS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONfliCT HEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

•	 BILL N. 2009-36: AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN AGREEMENT 
BY AND AMONG THE CITY OF SANTA FE AND THE NEW MEXlCO ANANCE AUTHORITY, 
EVIDENCING A SPECIAL, UMrrED OBLIGATION OF THE CITY TO PAY A PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $30,000,0000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRAYING THE COST 
OF ACQUIRING LAND, BUILDINGS AND OTHER PROPERTY FROM THE COLLEGE OF 
SANTA FE; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT FROM LEASE 
PROJECT AND CERTAIN GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES DISTRIBUTED TO THE CITY; 
PROVIDING FOR THE DISTRIBUTIONS OF GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES FROM THE 
TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT TO BE REDIRECTED TO THE NEW MEXICO 
FINANCE AUTHORITY OR ITS ASSIGNS PURSUANT TO AN INTERCEPT AGREEMENT FOR 
THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST DUE ON THE LOAN AGREEMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR MAXIMUM NET EFFECTIVE INTEREST RATE; PROVIDING FOR A 
SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION TO BE SUBSEQUENTLY ADOPTED SPECIFYING DETAILS 
OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT, INCLUDING THE NET EFFECTIVE INTEREST RATE; 
RATIFYING ACTIONS HERETOFORE TAKEN; REPEALING ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT 
WITH THIS ORDINANCE; AlfrHORlZlNG THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT 
AGREEMENT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY (DAVID MILLICAN) 

Mr. Buller presented this request. 

Chair Bushee noted this did not go to Finance because they did not have aquorum. She asked if there 
was any information and if he had an a:tuallease agreement. She would have preferred that it go to the 
Finance Committee to deal with the actual bond issues. 

Public WorkslCIP & Land Use Committee July 6, 2009	 Page 10 



Mr. Buller said they hoped to have several public hearings before the 29th and there was a Finance 
Committee prior to that they would deal with the lease in executive session on Wednesday night. They 
might need aspecial public session on it. 

Chair Bushee objected to the lack of information until she was supposed to vote that night and wanted 
to see the lease beforehand. 

Ms. McCormick said they delivered the lease on Thursday evening and it should be in the Councilors' 
packets in preparation for the executive session. She explained that it was only for the Councilors so it was 
not in the Public Works packet. 

Chair Bushee went to find her packet. 

Mr. Buller explained that the bond was the only part noticed for this meeting. 

Chair Bushee said she was not going to vote for bond provisions until she had a chance to study all of 
it. She asked if there was anything else to share. 

Ms. McCormick said they were still negotiating on eight issues including the amount of the lease 
payment, the level of reserves and the issues regarding infrastructure including paymenl for infrastructure. 

Chair Bushee couldn't find the lease in her packet. She found the bill. 

Ms. McCormick understood that this was the public hearing for the bond issue. 

Chair Bushee said it was apublic airing but not apublic hearing. Finance should be holding the first 
public hearing. This was just to try 10 get Ihe information. 

Ms. McCormick said there were things tied to that lease that they would deal with in executive session. 
In the executive session they would show differenl options on how the financing might be structured. 

Chair Bushee said her concerns, stemming from the last executive session, were that it seemed they 
were back ending the state money. This deal was not what she would negotiate for the City and it didn't 
have whal she would like to see. To see the deferred maintenance corne in at the end of this deal was 
part of her concems. 

Ms. McCormick said they took those concems that she had quite seriously and it would be part of the 
executive session and tied 10 the negotiations. She thought it was now much clearer how the different 
reserves would work, when those reserves could be released and for what plIlpOseS, and how the safely 
nets had been incorporated in for the Cily so that it limits any potential risk for the Cily in the future. 

She explained that Mr. Millican was out sick but had information about it for the Council. 

Public WorkslCIP & Land Use Committee July 6, 2009 Page 11 



Chair Bushee asked if they were sticking with the $15 million. 

Ms. McCormick said that was correct but the Council would see in the information on Wednesday how 
they flow in and flow out 

Chair Bushee asked if there were any potential partnerships. The City was going alone with this thing. 
ACounty Commission approached the Mayor and asked about having a project on the campus. The RPA 
could bond for up to $9 million so she wondered if there might be any land that could be developed for AH. 

Ms. McCormick said that in their conversations with the state and SFCC it appeared that all the 
property was spoken for. 

Chair Bushee said she still had her concerns and asked when they would finalize negotiations. 

Ms. McCormick said that would depend on what the Council decided to do. 

Councilor Calvert said there had to be a drop dead date at some point. He appreciated all the effort but 
he thought they were down to eight things to negotiate at the last executive session. They had to get down 
to the bottom line here soon if they were going to move ahead with a bond. 

Chair Bushee said they would have a public hearing and she hoped to get more information. 

There was no further action taken on this item. 

17. MATTERS FROM STAFF 

None. 

18. MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE 

Chair Bushee asked why motorists could not tum left at St. Francis going east on Alameda. 

Mr. Romero explained that they just paved the road and the electro-magnetic loops got disconnected. 
He anticipated it would be fixed sometime this week, probably on Wednesday. The sensor was not relaying 
the message to the computer. 

Chair Bushee asked about moving of prairie dogs. 

Mr. Romero was not sure if they were finished. He said they were applying Delta Dust that killed the 
fleas but didn't harm the prairie dogs. 

Public WorksiCIP & Land Use Committee July 6,2009 Page 12 



Chair Bushee said she needed to get with Mr. Romero and Councilor Calvert about the future of the 
Gonzales Trail and possible funding sources. 

Chair Bushee asked where they were regarding the multi-transit center for the Railyard. 

Mr. Romero said the survey was done and they were wor1ting with the State to do a lease agreement 
for the City to take it over. The City submitted acouple of requests for stimulus funds in several categories. 
The Santa Fe Pickup people were working with the Chamber of Commerce and hoping they could be 
ambassadors out there. 

Chair Bushee said she had submitted two funding requests to the RPA for the shuttle to be funded 
through the tax revenues. She was hoping for a jump start somewhere. 

Mr. Romero said he would do some research and report back. 

Councilor Calvert said he sent an email to Mr. Romero (maybe for BTAC) about reports of acouple of 
bicyclists getting tires stuck in the tracks. He wondered if the DOT could do anything to help with it. 

Mr. Romero shared it with Chris Blewett who was working on the same issue in Albuquerque. 

19. NEXT MEETING: JULY 27, 2009 

20. ADJOURN 

Having completed the agenda and with no further business to corne before the Committee, the 
mee~ng was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

Approved by: 

Palli Bushee, Chair 
SUbmitted by: 

/'0~ -" 
Cart If08z. Stenographer U'-::'

Public WorksiCIP & Land Use Committee July 6, 2009 Page 13 


